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Consultation was useful though as you can imagine where there are arguable areas, Counsel's view does not 
remove them but brings a fresh perspective. 

A number of key views held by ourselves and by tie were reinforced. 

Report will follow but main message is: no surprises, added strength for both negotiation and for DRP if 
required. 

kind regards 

Andrew Fltchle 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 

T; +44 
M: +44 
F: +4411i·---· 
J, Please consider the environment before printing my email 

From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gilf.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
sent: 01 June 2009 09: 11 
To: Gill Lindsay; Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: RE: DRP 

Morning Andrew 

Apologies that I wiU not be able to join you at 1 O as I now have some other pressing matters here. I will mail 
later this morning and join your consultatlon at a later stage if this is okay with you. 

Gill 

From: Gill Lindsay 
sent: 26 May 2009 15:38 
To: 'Fitchie, Andrew' 
Subject: RE: DRP 

Thank you Andrew. Yes, very happy to attend and will stay as long as I can. Thanks for the info. Be good to 
catch up when your off flight. 

Gill 

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 26 May 2009 14:40 
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Senior Counsel has been instructed with a view to a consultation on June 1st. It would be desirable to have you at the 
consultation if you are available. 

We will distribute the instruction this afternoon and follow this up with the set of papers which he ahs been sent. Callum 
HS MacNeill is the counsel selected on the basis of his construction Jaw specially. We have worked up the questions 
directed to Counsel in order to test the arguments on contractual interpretation, as well as factual merits. 

On flight and will call later today. 

Kind regards 
Andrew Fitchie 
Partner 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: +44 1 
M: +44 

f: +44 iiiiii 
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